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From: Derek Luby [mailto:dlu b\i@slrconsulting.com] 
Sent: 08 June 2018 17:27 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie> 
Subject: FW: Roadstone Huntstown Waste Licence Review Application (WO277-03) : Unsolicited Additional 
Information 

U N SO L I CITE D ADD IT1 0 N AL I N F 0 R M AT1 0 N 

Dear Ms Babiarczyk 

This submission is being issued to  advise you that Roadstone Ltd has recently reconfigured i ts  surface water 
ma nagem en t system a t  Hun tstow n Qua rry. 

As you know, quarry backfilling and soil recovery activities continue apace a t  the North Quarry a t  Huntstown. The 
surface water run-off and dewatered groundwater collecting on the floor of the quarry continues to  be pumped up to  
the original ground surface and passed through a number of settlement ponds and a reed bed prior to discharge, as 
previously advised in the waste licence review application. However the flow of surface water downstream of the 
reed bed (and compliance point a t  W4) has been diverted into a new section of channel which runs along the eastern 
side of the internal haul road which leads to  the soil recovery area, refer t o  the attached revision to  the surface water 
drainage plan (Drawing E2-1 Rev B). You will note that the flow path has been amended between monitoring points 
W4 and W2. 

The discharge from the North Quarry therefore no longer flows in a culvert beneath the internal haul road to  mix in 
settlement ponds holding process waters from the readymix concrete batching plant and discharge is now diverted 
directly t o  the hydrocarbon interceptor and from there flows to  the Ballystrahan Stream. In future there will be no 
mixing of waters from the (licensed) soil recovery activities and the (unlicensed) concrete production activity and it is 
hoped that this will facilitate simpler and more transparent compliance monitoring of soil waste recovery activities a t  
Huntstown. 

As an aside al l  water collecting in the settlement ponds servicing the concrete production plant will be recycled and 
used in readymix concrete production. 

If you have any queries in respect of the foregoing, please contact me a t  this email or a t  the postal address provided 
below. 
I would appreciate an acknowledgement of this unsolicited submission in due course. 

Yours sincerely 

SLR 

353 lL"456; 
i l uby~s l rcor~su l t ing .con i  
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